angiewinchester@!acksonnc.org

From: Tony Elders <tonyelders@jacksonnc.org>

Sent: Monday, March 17, 2025 1.09 PM

To: Kevin King

Cc: angiewinchester@jacksonnc.org; cmoore@wecu.edu; cgerrety@wecu.edu; cvfd2
@frontier.com

Subject: August 30th WCU Postgame Fireworks

Kevin,

Please place the August 30" postgame fireworks display at WCU on the commissioners agenda for approval. Our office
will not have to inspect this one because it is on state property and they have their own fire inspection procedures. It
does however require commissioner approval because it is within the county.

Please let me know when it is on the agenda and | will be present if there are any questions.

Thanks,
Tony

Tony Ebders

Director

Office of Permitting and Code Enforcement
Jackson County, NC

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to
third parties by an authorized county official.



